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FEDERAL LECflTM COMMISSION
WASNNC ION. SC SUM

March 8, 1993

Winston R. Wood
5422 Tara Woods Drive S
Jacksonville, FL 32210

Dear Mr. Wood:

This is to acknowledge receipt on March 3, 1993, of your
0letter dated February 24, 1993. The Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act") and Commission Regulations
require that the contents of a complaint meet certain s ecific

Orequirements. One of these requirements is that a comp aint be
sworn to and signed in the presence of a notary public and
notarii-d. Your letter was not properly sworn to.

IWr In order to file a legally sufficient complaint, you must
swear before a notary that the contents of your complaint are
true to the best of your knowledqe and the notary must represent
as part of the jurat that such swearting occurred. The preferred
form is *Subscribed and sworn to before me on this _ day of

r 19 .0 A statement by the notary that the compaint was
sworn to aid subscribed before him also will be sufficient. we

c are sorry for the inconvenience that these requirements may
cause you, but we are not statutorily empowered to proceed with

%0 the handling of a compliance action unless all the statutory
requirements are fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. 5 437g.

Enclosed is a Commission brochure entitled "Filing a
Complaint." I hope this material will be helpful to you should
you wish to file a legally sufficient complaint witn the
Commission.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please
contact me at (202) 219-3410.

Sincerely,

Retha Dixon
Docket Chief

Enclosure
cc: Corrine Brown
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Sincerely

Winston R. inn

5422 Tara Woods Dr. S.

Jacksonville, FL 32210

Subscribed and sworn to before me on

this 15th day of marh-, 1993

Evelyn S. Griffin, Notary Public

EV'EIVI, S R f.,

MyCorn. [.,: .
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

March 25, 1993

Winston R. Wood
5422 Tara Woods Drive S.
Jacksonville, FL 32210

RE: MUR 3751

Dear Mr. Wood:

This letter acknowledges receipt on March 19, 1993, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Actm), by Friends of
Corrine Brown and Gloria Simmons, as treasurer, Tlias Ronnie
Simmons and Representative Corrine Brown. The respondents will
be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter RUN 3751. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerel,

-. sa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
. WASHI%CT0% 0(' 'iw

March 25, 1993

Gloria Simmons, Treasurer
Friends of Corrine Brown
3414 Nancy Street
Jacksonville, FL 32209

RE: KUR 3751

Dear ms. Simmons:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Friends of Corrine Brown ("Committee') and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act= ). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter Mia 3751.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
leqal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Otone Si .a*,Treasurer
"Utis d of Corrine l O
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It you have any questions, please contact Down a. Odrovski,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 211-3400. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Comissionts procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lis E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

March 25, 1993

Elias Ronnie Simmons
1037 LHOB
Washington, DC 20515-0903

RE: MUR 3751

Dear Mr. Simmons:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. we have numbered this matter MR 3751.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

--- believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If -. response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may tate further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

C 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have my qustions, please cont&ct D8A %t. OCMaki.
the attorney assigmed to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. Vor
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

i sa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

March 25, 1993

Representative Corrine Brown
1037 LHOS
Washington, DC 2051S-0903

RE: MUR 3751

Dear Ms. Brown:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3751.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

N0
Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this

qW matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General

8. Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify'0 the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

C* public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



W" statlv Corrine Brown

It you howe any questions, please contact Dawn N. Odrovski,the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. For
your informution, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Comiaslon's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

aE.Klein
vk~sistant General Counsel

enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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April 1, 13

Ms. Dawn Odrowski
Office of the Gmeral Counsel
Federal Election Comission
999 3 Street, WM
Washington, DC 20463

Rt MUR 2752

Dear Ms. Odrawaki:

On behalf of Congrev man Corrine Brown; Friends of
Corine Brown, and Gloria Simoms, as Treasurer; and Elias
Ronnie Simmons, we are requesting an extension of time to
respond to the complaint in this matter.

co Due to the recent designations of Perkins Coie as counsel
(attached), under the original 15 day response deadline we
would not have an adequate opportnity to prepare a re spOs.
An extension of time is e in order to review the
records, to discuss the isses with our client, and to collect
factual information. lemai e the Complaint raises questions
about th* accuracy of the Committees FEC reports, we will
also need to conduct a omr ehensive review of these reports
in order to prepare a response. Therefore we are requesting
an extension of twenty days until April 30.

We also request that the Comission consolidate this
matter with NUR 3750. The two matters address substantially
the same issues. Therefore, consolidation of these matters
would allow more efficient review of the issues.

Veytruly ours,

B. Holly Schadler

Counsel to Respondents

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASWP4CTON. DC 23

April 7, 1993

Judith L. Corley and a. Holly Schadler
Perkins CoLe
607 14th Street, w.V., suite 800
Washington, DC 20005-2011

R3: MRe 3750 &
Corrine Brown
Friends of Corrine Brown and
Gloria Simmons, as treasurer

alias Ronnie Simns

Dear Ms. Corley and Ms. Schadler:

This is in response to your letters dated April 1, 1993,
which we received on April 1, 1993, requesting extensions of
20 days to respond to the complaints in RMts 37S0 and 3751.
After considering the circumstances presented in your
letters, the Office of the General Counsel has grnnted the
requested extensions. Accordingly, your resposse to each
complaint is due by the close of business on April 30t 1993.

You also requested that the Commission consolidate
NURs 3750 and 3751. While the Commission sometimes
consolidates matters, it has not done so with respect to
these matters at this tine. Until such action is taken,
please file responses to both RURs 3750 and 3751. If in your
judgment a single response will adequately address the
complaints in both matters, please reference both NURs In
your response.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

Dawn M. Odrowski
Attorney



92FORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF
Congresswoman Corrine Brown;
Priends of Corrine Brown; Elias
Ronnie Simons; and Gloria NUR 3751
Simmons, as Treasurer

AFFIDAVIT OF ELIAS RONNIE SIMMONS

I, Elias Ronnie Simmons, under penalty of perjury
pursuant to Section 1746 of Title 28, declare as follows:

1. I have personal knowledge of the facts set forth
herein and if called on to testify in this matter, I
would testify as set forth herein.

2. I have known Representative Corrine Brown for
approximately ten years.

3. I served as Corrine Brown's secretary from January 15,
1992 until November 1, 1992 while she was in the
Florida State legislature.

4. I volunteered for the Friends of Corrine Brown (the
Committee) during the 1992 election.

5. I currently serve as Chief of Staff in Representative
Corrine Brown's Congressional office.

6. I prepared the Year-End report due January 31, 1993
for the Committee.

7. The Committee was not aware until Friday, January 29,
that an FEC report was due on January 31.

8. Because of the extremely short time period available
to prepare the report, I did not believe that it would
be possible to secure the Treasurer's signature on the
report and file it in a timely manner.

9. It was further ny understanding that I was permitted
to sign the FEC report in lieu of the Treasurer.

4 2"Q3
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10. 1 never had any intention of falsely 2"OflyORMseti"g
Dr. Jones' sInsture.

Further Affiant sayeth not.

OIL

EliasRbnnie SiUjni

Signed on this day of April, 1993.
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April 28, 1993

Lawrence H. Noble, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Attention: Dawn K. Odrowski

Re: XIe 3750 and SiPS -  preslmttlpe Corrine BrowM;
Friends of Corrine Drown; Gloria Bimmons, as
Treasurer; and l1ias Ronnie Sinuous

Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter constitutes the response to MURs 3750 and
3751 on behalf of Representative Corrine Brown; Friends of
Corrine Brown; Gloria Simmons, as Treasurer; and Elias Ronnie
Simmons (wRespondents"). We are filing a consolidated
response to HURs 3750 and 3751 because the caiqplaints in both
matters raise essentially identical issues. Complainants,
Winston R. Wood and Liberty and Justice For All, have raised
questions related to the preparation and filing of the FEC
reports of Friends of Corrine Brown (the "ComitteeO).

REVIEW OF FEC REPORTS

The Complaints raise questions about the accuracy of the
reports filed by the Committee. The Committee has retained a
professional accountant to conduct a thorough review of all of
its reports and prepare amendments, as necessary, to ensure
that the reports accurately reflect the Committee's
activities. Subsequent to initiating this review, the
Committee received a letter notifying the Committee that the
Commission had voted to audit the Committee's records. The
Committee's review will be completed in June prior to the
audit on July 3.

Since its inception, the Committee has worked diligently
to avoid any errors or miscalculations in its recordkeeping
and reporting. As a first-time candidate in an extremely
competitive race, Ms. Brown relied almost exclusively on
volunteers to conduct her campaign. She had severely limited
resources to hire staff and consultants during the race.

!-01 -W DAQ~3H3 1.1 ; j *7 k I I : A R- -t!: *t 1), SC ' -1 % %. s Fm k_



Lawrence . Noble, Zsq.
April 28, 1993
Page 2

She had three elections primary, runoff and general
in just 64 days. These elections occurred after a prolonged
court battle over the redistricting lines, resolved finally in
June, 1992. Because her campaign could not afford the $10,000
filing fee, Congresswoman Brown then had to collect
approximately 10,000 signatures to petition on to the ballot
for the September 1 primary. This schedule taxed the
Committee's staff and financial resources. Moreover, none of
the campaign staff or volunteers had federal campaign
experience and, therefore, they were unfamiliar with the
requirements of federal election campaign laws.

While they made every effort to keep up with
administrative matters, the Committee had no funds to retain
an experienced bookkeeper or accountant to address
recordkeeping and reporting duties. Thus, the Committee

C4 relied on accounting students and others to complete the
reports. Even after the campaign, many of her staff continued

N- on a volunteer basis. Now, the Committee has taken the
necessary steps to better organize reporting procedures.

SIGNATURES ON FEC REPORTS

Complainants also raise an issue related to the
treasurer's signature on two FEC reports filed by the

NCommittee. According to the articles attached to the
Complaint, it was alleged the treasurer, Dr. Kenneth Jones,
did not sign two of the reports filed by the Committee.' In
fact, Dr. Jones signed four reports. Two amended reports were
signed by Gloria Simmons, as Treasurer; and two reports were

Q signed by Ronnie Simmons.

As noted above, the campaign was staffed by volunteers,
operated on a short time table, and had little time to master
the reporting requirements. Dr. Jones traveled between his
office and the hospital where he practiced; like many doctors,
he has irregular and extremely demanding hours. The Committee
found it difficult to find him to sign priority reports. As a
result, Committee representatives had experienced significant
delays between the time the report was prepared and obtaining
Dr. Jones' signature.

In the case of the Year-End report the Committee was
unaware, until Friday, January 29, that a report was due. See
Simmons Affidavit. Notices from the Commission were sent to a
post office box in Florida that %Sas not regularly checked

IThe newspaper reccr,.,rei=e: r i z .' cz .ainan s tnis matter, are

rt enti.re-y accurate. n:.resswcman rzwn asked fzr and received

ctrrectlons frcm States News Service. See Exr-ibi 1.

4 Z8 93



I 'l W1,
LaVrence it. Noble, Esq.
April 28, 1993
Page 3

because no staff person was available in the state to pick up
the mail. On January 29, the Congresswoman received a notice
in her office from the Clerk of the House alerting all Nibeas
that the Year-End report was due on Sunday. As a consqe ane,
Mr. Simmons spent the weekend preparing the report and hand-
delivered it on January 31. See Simmons Affidavit. The
Committee did not have adequate time to send the report to
Mr. Jones in Florida for his signature. Instead, Mr. Simmons
signed it.

Mr. Simmons understood at the time that he was permitted
to sign on the treasurer's behalf. See Simmons Affidavit.
Mr. Simmons had served as staff Secretary to Congresswoman
Brown while she was in the Florida legislature. He had
volunteered significant amounts of time even .ngs and weekends
during the campaign, served as her key assistant during her

ttransition to federal office and is now her Chief of Staff.
In these various capacities, the Congresswoman relied on him
to oversee many administrativa matters. Mr. Simmons even had
some authority to sign other documents, including
correspondence, on behalf of the Congresswoman.

In this case, Mr. Simmons simply misunderstood his
authority to execute the documents. He was operating under
exigent circumstances attempting to do the best job he could
to complete and file the FEC report in a timely manner. There
was no intention to somehow falsely represent Dr. Jones'
signature. From past experience, he knew that it would be
difficult, if not impossible, to secure Dr. Jones signature
before the filing deadline. Moreover, because of his close
association with the Congresswoman's campaign, he understood
his role to permit him to sign the document.'0

el In February, prior to the complaint in this matter, an
amended Year-End report was filed with Gloria Simmons'
signature. This was done as soon as the Committee understood
there was a problem with the original report. Ms. Simmons is
now the treasurer of -he Committee. This change will avoid
any similar misunderszandings related to the signature on FEC
reports in the future.

Sincere ly

B. 4011T Schadler

Cunsel to Resprc-dents

Attachrents

BHS:mah
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April 15, 1993
C-

Mr. Leland Schwartz, Editor
States News Service
.,33 F Street, NW
Suite 400
Washington, D.C. 20004

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

I am writing this letter on behalf of my clients,

Conqresswome Corrine Brown and her campaign comittee,

Friends of Corrine Brown (the -Comittee
M ). One of your

reporters, Ms. Kibwley C. Moore, has ritten nuinrou

Narticles about Cong- - on Brown, several of which contain

inaccurate or misleading sta esents about my clients. We ask

that the News Service take iiediate steps to correct these

inaccurate and unfair statemnt.

Specifically, in articles appearing in he Florida- Tims-

=nQ and the -a= -IleA Sun on Febuary 20 and 19

respectively, Ms. Moore reports that C--g.sm--an Brown

admitted that her chief of staff, Ronnie 8imws, "forged the

signature of the Comittees' Treasurer on the Comitte' s

federal campaign finance forms. c -Ole55VU Brown never

made such an admission, nor has she ever made any statmnt to

that effect. Ms. Moore's reporting was not only entirely

inaccurate but particularly damaging to my client since 
=h

Florida Tim-Union chose to feature this alleged admission 
in

the article's headline.

Forgery has a specific meaning under the law and is not a

term Ms. Moore should be using loosely, as she seems to have

done in this case. Forgery is a crime which requires

knowledge or intent to defraud or falsify. A person has

committed forgery only if he acts with the purpose or 
intent

of defrauding or injuring someone. §e, W. LaFave & A. Scott,

Criminal Law (2d. ed. 1986); Model Penal Code, S 224.1.

Congresswoman Brown did not make, and would never have 
made a

statement, as the article reports, that her aide "forged" 
a

document. This inaccuracy was brought to the News Service's

attention earlier but has never been corrected.

In articles appearing during the same period, Ms. Moore

reported that Fred Eiland, a spokesman for the Federal

Election Commission, said that sending a document through 
the

mail for fraudulent purposes could be a felony. The

statement's relevance is questionable since as a matter 
of

policy the FEC does not comment on specific cases. Further,

Tt F% 44.02-7 Pco ti " FkcsIMILI (202) 434-1690
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the comment represents an interpretation of the criminal code

by a non-lawyer employed by an agency with no jurisdiction
over criminal code or fraud statutes. Compounding this

problem, Ms. Moore attempted to show that Mr. Eiland's point
was relevant in this case because Congresswoman Brown's report
was mailed to the FEC. In fact the report was hand-delivered
as shown by the stamp "hand-delivered" on the front. Again,
no correction was ever published even after Congresswoman

Brown brought this error to the attention of Ms. Moore and her

editors.

In an article appearing on February 25, 1993, Ms. Moore
reports: "a state grand jury found no wrongdoing," with
regard to the One Stop Economic Center. This statement was
also incorrect. In fact, the Florida State's Attorney for the
Fourth Judicial District investigated the charges against One
Stop and subsequently dismissed them. The charges were
determined not to even warrant examination by a grand jury.
Again, Ms. Moore did not take the time, or was not inclired,
to determine the true facts. Moreover, no correction of this
inaccuracy has ever been printed.

We request that each of these factual misrepresentations
be corrected immediately. Ms. Moore has made it clear, in a
conversation with one of Ms. Brown's aides, that she does not
trust the Congresswoman or her staff and that she believes
they are "liars". Moreover, she has made repeated calls to
the Congresswoman's home and to her aides at their homes.
Ms. Moore's behavior demonstrates a fundamental lack of
respect to which these individuals are entitled. While I hope
the News Service does not choose to condone this type of
behavior from its reporters, in any case it still has an
obligation to correct blatant factual misrepresentations
appearing in its articles.

Sincerely,

B. Holly Schadler
Counsel to Friends of Corrine
Brown

cc: Darrell Hartman, City Editor
Gainesville Sun

Carl Cannon, Publisher
Florida Tines Union

Harold Lifvendahl, Publisher
Orlando Sentinel

[04031-0001 iOO AI(DA 3O9~ .07-_ 1

- A&Z

4115193



uu mo m a1 - Ne. coslu Spus o IO

Imlimi Wea Asoma so t~a -rtw tboft AIL we *m6flqd u"

on then taISlfVIuf of a siup tatter. br. bo Wd k e

repor goU qP000 bou wig se b'. lo -

Igo L a IN -S -"es bw WAR -&~I 1104,F .11

that Vorws has VU a acm So OnMI takrWnu maba o

Potio Cals ". "I* a Gwu 1*c "VLvu --ol" W 1 f
aliifl 4w 0461ft. 19.&

gamm 4" Ma se W&UMm ftin ft. ino *. .14w has see as*A
-m yw.- fter cusaint1~~ i

dot1itim 'ft a or twits toD 3 eiti.

1W. Jam RGOW vuelfoo M suivam -seu bm ofvAI
a.i. Irvve -MM lbo .a.~ 063ar to nqei %Io e

thke Met.

rM Cot- basou" or bF. 3b Wmb Sa wg5 in

Otter -to f14a IVl ovat O* v on F-8.60

* -lscs eiuvoou or. - es Upo is a~ WWOm a4 S -

The. i~m uto U1 Wodtogdoin as *~m&t

ONINitMNO -VOW ft.itw &600hP 1 a WD to ~ 182 .Dbt

O-0Vtg A "Mil tVIN A9 tWMPAAI MO SbUMO ja tin1061M

%bat it tia Fam&m im t Va tOMMO OW Moation Sem
immtunb sell tro.

*11 a &W avme FRO -MMO6 wer useleb 4W WOi tinyGM
"Mr mtt i mag. Whm mo. A" t~m. Waffi~p "ho Ummt"od.,

usni a ass 1injt at Mil "40, jutim own'I aftesbIn
Go Mibdr ULMd.g

T"u -win umrvt. rero M 3qd fW tue n "M -~.

on &VWW UM*6WP, Sb3.S Na shmm" Wibr to ani m on

rm thet. a riuw&arma Mov toitn 1.3. m*4 romi -m wevsur

with her iselmi % im & CGAvvtlWvtuu3 Mmu imism onmws O



W L

"m-ew- ~

a

N

N

* A

C

jj
a'

ii

ii
ii I
'aI!

a,

~

I.

I;



FL
.Beca5 o s .
,.O,,, O 0, a t- M :ItJ 9_

a Feb. 20 Mary
~Sewcef an op
R p. C ine & o'1 M rvmk= CLm

tO swony was heidcddho te
toeFdee ElectiM CwM1*
skon rmonlngV anyM ofdm
M ad l N' a u d a

a sdd 's s igu a lk5 o n-~~ r=ee~~
tWmn. Rep. Bro a*W o tr
"le did sM Vve nine t r
, = jan ssurer on Ow l~

it as forgey.
9 Because of a to w-ayn al

a Feb. 26 strby ,/SW WS
Soervcoo on Pe - F lMMM
a complait filed wog vo Ae-rs
Eecto CormisOn on U.S.
Rep. Corline Brown's ceuvd

d*scosue containd W"n bIOon*
rect ,nformato. A FWo
juy did not inves I U
Stop Econoic De& e*mG
Center.

* Because of a reporting ero.
Tom Beal's name was meled
in a story on Page B-6 yeO$tday.



ctcbr, 26, IM3 'U
mm Lims 3. Klin

Iabuigan, DC 20463 1
Desr lb Klein,

this letter is in u z to MiM 371 It mb- yaw letter
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3314 1.keskc, Blvd.
Jack sAmille, FL 32210
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W SHI%(GTON, DC ("O'~lb

NOVEMBER 19, 1993

Mr. Winston R. wood
3314 Lakeshore Bvld.
Jacksonville, FL 32210

RE: KUR 3751

Dear Mr. wood:

This is in response to your letter dated October 26, 1993,
in which you requested information pertaining to the complaint
you filed on March 19, 1993, with the Federal Election
Commission.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the
0 Act") prohibits any person from making public the fact of any

notification or investigation by the Commission, prior to
closing the file in the matter, unless the party being

co investigated has agreed in writing that the matter be made
public. See 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A).
Because ther--e have been no written agreements that the matter be
made public, we are not in a position to release any information
at this time.

As you were informed by letter dated March 25, 1993, we
will notify you as soon as the Commission takes final action on
your complaint.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney
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4MUR 3750, 3751 3771
SbMfMemb: M wf J. T.adem

so COMPLAINT AND AUDIT REFERRAL

33SFT8.m- MO Frieds of Comie Bowm and Olaim Simmo ugin
RonnieBm
ome SimmOueS sEcrnomic NwvopmeM Cetier in.

AuMmS~mio p Lii

RZLEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. 5 431(XA)()

2 U.S.C. I 434(aX I)

2 U.S.C. 1 441(aXIXA)
2 U.S.C. 5 44 a(f)
2 U.S.C. 9441b(a)
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MUR 3751: L 3. od
MUR 3771: Bdi Hohm

IN Tt4AL REPORTS C-I MECI1CD Dhemse Rqmft Amd Docminw

FE A AGENCIES C Nom

L G(Uh WK OLAT

This erl Go Awel's Report Wm n M eu1 Udu Review ( 'bUks)

regdin Friends of Corrine Brown ("Cmmime") tda a mighad fro1 n ReprmOtM- h Cnldum

Brown's 1992 re for the Hoe a- - e c,.- 3rd Disict for t Sum ofFlid.'

O MURs 3750, 3751, mnd 3771 v imC " -1em1msi. MURs 3750 ad 3751

q. orinted from oplaints filed by Libet yd Justice for Al md Winson L Wood.

spectively, md raised identical quesmims idld to the Conu"ine's pFpfumi ad aft of

tw repons of receipts and disbwseM98ts MR, 3771 WrigisMed fom a Co =Wim Sed by

Edward Hone alleging tht a consulti m ru, Austin-Shefio, Ltd., made in-king
NO- o the Cauittee in the toim of radio md televisio air time toalin8 563,000. Mr.

Hotter also alleged 8 conrbution of funds from One Stop Economic Development Center, inc.

to the Committee.

Comne Browin won the 1992 generl elecioe %h s9% o(the vole and won the 1994 election with 58% of
the vote
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- m t W h ibw me aino r . md chim &*rnc es Ism 3750ud 3751,

sd ind ma un w Idie w l aviois d u u de f ie wih mpectw MlUl

3771.
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Mhe FDA aqlm sub wemaw"0 Pof. poNtca comius fibe uMP"n OlusOP41 M

TI w~~ me a ap sb m repmet 2 UShC. I 434(*Xl).

O blk , IS, 3, this Offic a cm l from LiU mdj mmfWAN,

Sum M. Lam, PrgUd , md on Mwch 19, 193, reiuved a c fmm W inmm IL

Wood. At tenths3Ad4. Both m n m bmaed on sp ara es in te

Gdse&svWe Saw oc Febnmy 19, 1993 md MWcb 27,1993, md the Fwbridb Tmehs, in

jabonilie on Febmuy 24, 19931 The scs leged that taffpenom Romie

Sigmmon forged the signe of de beaM , Dr. Keneh Jones, on tw rpts M Mied with th

Commission in violatiof @2 U.S.C. I 434(aXI).I

Dir. Kemh Jons was dw tesur dwing di 1992 campaign, md Rom Si hs

bee identified by the Committee as Representative Brown's key assisa.n The

were Wo in tAt they both alleged that Romie Snmons 'forged" disclosu mporms by

signing Dr. Jones's signature on two of the reports.

12 According to the Committee. the newspaper articles relied on by the complainants were not entirely

accurae. Representative Brown asked for, and received a correction from the States News Service. See

AUachment S at 6-8.

13 MUR 3771 alleged the dentical violation, stemming from te same newspamper articles. See ia p. 18.

4 Ronnie Suwnoms was Representative Brown's saff secetary while she was in the Florida legislature and

served as Representative Brown's Chief of Staff in the House of Representatives



• I?

Islks tuwom to ad 1nW , CiI A n bm, Wr m amd

alto 6-9l-AL - dsipe.d lmule a s

k vas difial to l ocae m , Jomm da to his mem lmi mid a a mil fCt mam
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Dr. Jam signd tn. dm i S T an2. Adsu-fh. a-femd- bvk fRmmo

SINNmGN in wihhe - sm am ofd ta ne in wich be signe Dr. James in. in

m inutas a Year-End ept wm du am auay 31,1993; howeva it was mly on

Jnaty 29 that deCome becmep awaeeof the reu1me 0t file tie inepou. r.

stte he did no beliew h could secwt th bueamIe's sigmue on the ,w t on tm and d

Sbliebved Imbe waspemu ledwsipth Im u in lie oftwr e. Iat9.

TI Chaim admitd tha i failed to obtain th mpwum s dig on two ofdie

repat filed with the Co- Lisn 2 U.S.C. I 434(aX1). Hoiev, giv the ink ofmy

evidenc oo insom a scheme to commt fruad in the sigin ofthe repnmts, h factdathe

reports were filed on ftie, m d the readines ofthe Cmmittee to expin the chcm ....

wound which the mistakes occuwed, this Office believes furte enfoieenut action is not

waranted.

Accordingly, the Office of the Geneal Couns recommends the ommission find emson

to believe that Friends of Corrine Brown and Gloria Simmons, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)( 1), but take no further action. This Office further recommends that the Commission

find reason to believe the Ronnie Simmons violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(aXI). but take no further

action.
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An A di m o mim W to a omi ri o is orbiw m u

ian, U with mpat Io ml dbeodo fidu d o.iM wi, 11 ft 09 0 "e d

SIO0. 2 US.C. 441a(SXIXA). M d cs~iss my nt 6ky i my

,,; at O m my ep iu-im b iom of i Isli mloim. 2 U.S.C. 1441@(4 It h

umlawfk formy d m a to ukd a m or OpwndilmP in c eo0pmmdi= with my

federmi dection, or for my cd poli c tee, " or tun kF~ to o

receiv any C o t o te0 by Ws sec . 2 U.S.c. 1441b(a). The um "con&%Wibi"

e any git,s iption, loan, advance, or deposit of money or anything of valuema by

my poesn for the pwpin of influencing my election for fedr office. 2 U.S.c.

5 431(S)AXi)

On Apil 12, 19939 this Office neived a c -2i from Edwwd Holmer who, bd

the same ewspmer ticks cited in the _omplI s in MRs 3750 and 3751, made aWla in

addition to those discussed in MURs 3750 and 375 1. Mr. Holmer Alleged that the Commifte

received in-kind contributions woth $63,000 from a consulting fa, Austin-Sheinkopf, Lid., in

the form of television and radio air time. See Attachment 6. The espoesof both Austin

Sheinkopf and the Committee stated that the Committee was billed $63,000 for the services of

Austin-Sheinkopf, and the Committee paid n full.' S Attachment 7 at 3-4. Thus, it does not

appear that there was a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441 b(a) by either Austin-Sheinkopf or the

Committee.

is The disbursement repors filed w Ith the Commissiom sho a toal of $94,562 10 in payments to Austin-

Sheinkopf between July 7. 1992 and No% ember II, 1992 for consuhing and television and radio air time
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.o Dr. i.is, a w maim dw One Sftp 3 ded De,,dipam O tn h6.

(0 Sw p"). AcF-orq ow a o ypar utde. O. Sop n m d by a 4Se0. Mbnd

S=. Whe" *J 6' Z w city o(Jmksvnls wa aq kWed to q MOOD, buk w

ft Wdsrj pvuiunent W H1obhpi ~n the dw W. Slop may hew bowm dvmnd

to)&s Brows Mwpnp h book fb i d MVato qia w ly swteadt ha -n .1aw

bee- mOne Stop md d .Coingss mm , P i Si , and e & dt M .Bmm

wa a iend ofOw director ofOne S Reverend Alvin Mom Howe, this Office semchsd

dw Conts o ib recod as welasionnatim- povided to the Audit Division md

aond. evudmee ofcobiioa by 0ne Stop a. the cmmpgm.

Mr. Hom also aleged d staff me mbe Ronmie Simmmons signe the dtresur m

on two FEC reparts. This identical ag w adds d in MURs 3750 md 3751.

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommels the Commission find no reason to

believe that Friends of Corrine Brown and Gloria Simmons, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

j§ 44lb(a) or 44la(f). This Office also recommends the Commission frod no reason to believe

that Austin-Sheinkopf, Ltd., violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(aXIXA). This Office also recommends

Add~ionaly. the Florda State's Anorney's Office investigted the charges with regards to the failure of

One Stop unrlated to Representative Brown. and subsequently determined thai the charges did not wuarrn
examination by the grand jury. See At achment 7.
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2. MW1d w to bdis dw Rb mm violMd 2 US X. I 434(aXl), Ia whs mo
fradm;

I~ -;g twI sl"nm

4. Close d files

I. Fid no mo. I blieve t F! adtCnime Brows i CPos Simm s m
hrw, viod 2 US.C. ff 441b(s) or 44a(fN

2. Find m som wo bdieve do Aitn.Ubetoi LW. viohted 2 U.S.C.
* 441a(aXIXA);

3. Find s vmom i bIewe aI One Sp Ecodmi DeveSlpmeM Ceu, IDC. violae
2 U.S.C. I 44b(a);

4. Aplxwftpnwm l

5. Close the file.
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Amem 37500 3?1L.
371

1. Marjorie V. Wemoms. ---- g- mwrt for the

Federal Election CimdNieles, 6e8o0uti ee em 44e 6.

1996. do berebs oerthfy aw t C Lssion Ae by a

vote of 4-0 to take th teli--- actiemo with reopet to

lMs 3750, 3751. 3771
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1 .V resem to bI"%n ete fCevrlo me Um~ 4n 1i1 *lmm, as
tffzVteore, vLeate 2ol o... S 44(a) (1),
but take so furtm actin

2. I"A reason to bell"* that bmoso *mms
violated 2 U.B.C. 9 434(a)(1). but taJk no
further actios

3. Approve the lppropriate letters as reoen-i
in the Gomeral Cousel's May 14# 1996 roporti smd

4. Close the flso.

(oontlaued)



5*a1Wetios Omiss $O,

11 m d 3771
dme 6, 1996

4

1. i-nd so reae to beliere that ?rlnds of
Corrine broen uad Gloria lmsass m
treasurer, violated 2 .S.C. 11 442b(a)
or 441a(f) #

2. rind so reaso to believo that Austin-
Sbhinkopf, Ltd. violated 2 U.S...
1 441&(a) (1) (A) s

3. Find so reas to believe that fte Sop
I-osoa Develoment Cente.e 2M, vie.eted
2 U.S.C. I 441b(a)s

4. Approve the aOrpsovelate letters-as ...-bd
in the Goneral €oute1s a Sr 14. 1" et

S. Close the file.

Comissioners 2lliott, McDonald, Mcgery., ad 'fms

voted affimmatLvely for the decisions Comilsiomr Akikons

wa not present.

Attest:

Date

0 0
JAMA CXW

Xarjorie 
W. ftmmom

24 rotary of the Commission
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Whsm R. WoodTL Wbed 1
54"2 TM WOO& 1M" &hemoevlUs F u 32210

RE: MR M51

Dar Mr. Woo&

Thfis r inin. m the ooMldi ym f wi&o thS MWm aftm Cminiuin e
Mud IS, 1993, csmuiq W FtiMde omuca Bowe oini

Bind a- tbm amhil ns t996, the Co mmuiom *ln4 imk we mu ow

bdevw lF dm oudm rn iwm Ge u l lmd
viok.Id 2 U.S.C. ! 43(Xl) alvd fd Fsdud Ebom A.AtllI,m

mu~fdew. *fobwr mwismkdq Eh
I dii.m a" is tiw -ia Fipiim N terd u Bomu Ob

tudmi Ro, mi hmd-s mdead ft ft im " n m m 611 "aM& r
wD boom pdt off pA t imod o Am 30 a&y Te Fahid Imsms A of
1971, ms rnded, doi a -- m j Ide ftdh ft-' "_ d of
ths waio See 2 U.S.C. 9 437W~aX$).

If you have my queos plme cont me at (202) 219-3690.

Matdw J. Tmaielian
Law Clerk

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

Wt -RD E A TODA .%f TO%4()RR O%
DEDICATED TO KEEPI%G. THE Pt. SLIC !IORMED
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Factual and Legi

cc: Conrine Brow

$WUALj ICTION OMMOSON
WAW4DCO. 23*

June IM. im

RE I4S 375S 3751

1K di Pedw e " fonmCed dmi n is to bese.
'kIN ('Cin mmiml 2 USX. § 434(sXt). a pwihlof dte- lmAg of itn, a ild. 1bsw *r ------_,'

* ~ ~ ~ ~ a F- a L* Au. W ue -b

k M dM di -W-- m uigns toa lposi -i di

-w *Amo ief oft "Ps a vilM tel

uueldy IpealisiM at 2 UJAC. # 437*(aX 12) s WW y mew
dish., dhu w samphs l Usa be piad a o p 1k p mid vwin
I cco a my in M. INq cumdfli. odlie C-- OL -_ . If you

6d or ad lmami0appeareadmpmk Nicol phemed ioon
tFe fie -my be placees di pWkle eo before isving yew "Ia

d ku t w ibom wm bi dd d o tdi pudiic record pom ueipL

imy Puioimaplss caoes Matlnw J. Tmielnu steff member
ie, M (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

4Ann Elliott
Chainnian

ii Analysis

YESTERDAY. TOOAY AD TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PL SL IOR OIED



FEDERAL ELECTKON COMMUSION
WASe4P4;W. C. 0 4k I

June 1. 1M9ff

Elm Rem e Sim
1610 Loanwe Nons Office 3idk
Wdnton, DC 2051 493

RE MURs 3750, 3751

DOW Mr. Simmouc

On June 6, 19, the Fedea ElecaN Co-mim- o fod ira there s tmoa to bdisv
you violak d 2 UJLC. # 434(*X1), a priom b Fedeal Elslim Cmpa Af d[Is71, m

Iiadd HNOWever, 9aw scM i 0 0a do~ rN, so ds
demaime to tak b s tland duad 1l ms T F d and L~ Amlydho w k
MMed a bes for bhe C-- a' - is amd hr yaw 9 rm- d.

The Coum umiads you hm sl1 el' asi whalmhd to the Ceim
by V erehm n =r es p=lia of ac is a vib i f .2 U.S.C. j 434(aXtl
You should akis to mtop so * dm viy Noso mw inNhOe .

The i FovisWON at 2 U.S.C. f 4371gaXI2) no uqppy =d ts mu e
is now public. In addio atough the enylete Se ma be pled o te public record within
30 days, tis could ocu a my tim flling 0  onl Co- i- ' If you
wish to submit my facl or lel mewu to appew othe pblic cmd plu do m . macc
m possible. While the file may be phed on the blic ecor b f e r n yw vadit
mate.il, ay pemssible misons wil be addd hepublic record u areceip.

If you have any p se coact Modew J. T amwiu d staff member
migned to this mainer, at (202) 2 19-3690.

Sinceldy,

iLee: A Elliott
Chairman,

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis

Creteng the. Co'mission' s 20th Amn aeri-jr

YESTERDAV TOOAV AND TOV40*"V~
DDICAT ED TO KEEPING THE PtSUC INFORMiED
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FAC11AL AND LROAL ANALYS

MURs: 3750,3751

WUsODNT: Rme .Simm

Tha mum. wm amed b hed Fedrd Ebwt Commiujam (' uii"') i th

omal comae @a(cine out its -up-im, reopo pum u to thi Fedal Eleio

- - Act o(1971, n mude ("C A" Ac"). 2U.S.C.14371a)(2). Frimbof

Cmriae Do (' m 4mite") wa do pricipal -om-- ommie for Cor c in@ Bram 199

fae for the Ho we of R P P P -tives, 3rd District fo the Sot of Florda MUs 3750 nd

3751 , cvapn i pured.

The FECA requires each treasurer of a political cmmiuee to file repasts of receipts and

-me and to sign ecb such p 2 U.S.C. f 434(aXl).

On Mu ch 13, 1993, the C received a ompFlaint from Libety ad Justie for

All, Susan M. Loub, Presidett, and on March 19, 1993. received a coml-ain from Winso .

Wood. Both complaints were based on newspaper articles in the GaiCvvlle Sun on

Februzay 19, 1993 and March 27, 1993, and the F/orida Times-Union in Jacksonville on

February 24, 1993. The complainants alleged that staff person Ronnie Simmons forged the

signature of the treasurer, Dr. Kenneth Jones, on two reports filed with the Commission in

violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(aXI).
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bar -Modlfla byd the CP!mu e simild Biow$a' key a Wr Comm~t

i4Pdildb*tAt teyboth aledo Rosnie Simmons "forged" dlisclosue reports by s'i

Dr. Jones's ulpnan an two of &e reports.

inat e;~m n o w e o uiu, oIfthew Cosm l admitildo Ronne Sinmom ulped

dhetweo api Howewer, th Com 1e 1xhhn *A W Shomon signed the repot boom=m

it urn iul to Moawe Dr. Jones dueto bis mdal p an~md a resuK the Cogmis

-~ experiened significumt delays between the tie te repo wa prepured adthe tim

Dr. Joms signed them. The Commiaee aso mAmited mU affidavit of Ronmie Sinmumo n which

he add imed one ofbe insim in which he sisned Dr. Joans nme. In tiu imtmc% a Yew.

EAd Repat wa due on Janu y 31, 1993; bowers, it was only on January 29 ti the

Comtte bene awm of the loqene file the rwt Mr. Simmon s od he did so

believe be could secure the tresurees signature on the report on time and dh he believed tu he

was permitted to sign the repo in lieu of the treasurr.

The Committee bas admitted that it failed to obtain th trewemuns signatme on two of the

repots filed with the Comission. 2 U.S.C. I 434(aXl). Therefore, the Commission has found

reason to believe the Ronnie Simmons violated 2 U.S.C. # 434(aXI). However, the Commision

has also determined to take no furthe action with respect to the violation.
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